
City of Tucumcari 
City Commission Meeting Minutes 

November 20, 2014 
 
The Tucumcari City Commission met in a regular meeting on Thursday, November 20, 2014 at 
6:00 p.m. in the City Commission Chambers.  Members present constituting a quorum were: 
John Mihm, Ruth Ann Litchfield, Robert Lumpkin, Amy Gutierrez, and Rick Haymaker.  Mayor 
Robert Lumpkin appeared by Skype.   
 
City Staff members present were: Jared Langenegger, City Manager; Pete Rivera, Asst. Chief of 
Police; Jason Braziel, Chief of Police; and Angelica Gray, City Clerk. 
 
Invocation presented by Wesley Stewart, Temple Baptist Church and Jared Langenegger led us 
in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
Consideration of Changes for Deletions to the Agenda 
 
Mayor Lumpkin asked that Item 7B, Approval of Letter regarding Ute Lake Water Funds be deleted from 

the agenda.   

Commissioner Mihm made the motion to approve the agenda as written and Commissioner 
Gutierrez seconded the motion. Roll Call: 
 
Haymaker Mihm  Litchfield Lumpkin Gutierrez 
   Yes    Yes     Yes    Yes    Yes 
 
Items from Commissioners 
 
Commissioner Mihm thanked everyone for coming tonight.  He wishes everyone a safe and 
Happy Thanksgiving.   
 
Commissioner Litchfield thanked everyone for coming tonight and thanked KTNM for airing the 
commission meetings.  She thanked our city clerk for volunteering to serve on the absentee 
election board and she worked a few hours without compensation to learn the election process.  
She thanked her for always wanting to learn something new. 
 
Commissioner Haymaker welcomed everyone who is listening at home. He thanked Dr. Newsom 
at Mesalands Community College for hosting the Native Heritage Days, guest speaker was 
Thomas Begay who was a Navajo code talker.  He also informed everyone that on November 
21st Artspace is having an artist reception featuring Mark Lake and Navajo storyteller Gene Ross 
and the theme will be Autumn Man Meets Spring beginning at 5:00 p.m. 
 
Commissioner Gutierrez welcomed everyone tonight.  She inquired with the City Clerk on a 
status of the Vicious Dog Act that Mr. LeCompte inquired about.  Ms. Gray stated she is not sure 
where this matter stands but she will check into it.   
 
Commissioner Gutierrez stated that Mr. Yocum will be hosting the Toys for Tots on Sunday, 
December 7th.  Donation will be two canned items and a $10.00 gift.   
 



 
Commission Meeting Minutes for 11/20/14 

Page 2 

Mayor Lumpkin thanked everyone for coming tonight.  He thanked everyone fo the work at 
Artspace, Ms. Gray for her volunteer work, Dr. Newsom for his work with the Native American 
recognition.   
 
Approval of Minutes 
 
Commissioner Haymaker made the motion to approve the November 13, 2014 work session 
minutes and Commissioner Mihm seconded the motion.  Roll Call: 
 
Litchfield Haymaker Gutierrez Mihm  Lumpkin 
  Yes    Yes    Yes    Yes    Yes 
 
Ms. Gray stated she had one change on page 5 in the Public Comments section by Dr. Newsom, 
co-talkers should be code talkers.   
 
Mayor Pro Tem Litchfield made the motion to amend the changes to the November 13, 2014, 
and Commissioner Mihm seconded the motion.  Roll Call: 
 
Lumpkin Gutierrez Litchfield Haymaker Mihm 
  Yes    Yes    Yes    Yes    Yes 
 
Commissioner Gutierrez made the motion to approve the November 13, 2014, as amended and 
Commissioner Haymaker seconded the motion.  Roll Call: 
 
Haymaker Lumpkin Mihm  Gutierrez Litchfield 
  Yes    Yes    Yes    Yes    Yes 
 
City Manager’s Report 
 
City Manager Langenegger stated there are a few positions available with the City.  He stated the 
City is currently advertising for a Senior Center Director, which closes November 28, 2014; 
Police Corporal position and police officer positions, which close on December 1, 2014; and a  
Code Enforcement Officer position, which also closes on December 1, 2014.   
 
He stated he attended the Economic Development Corp. meeting on Tuesday.  They discussed 
several projects and we are sending information to the city attorney to review on a possible 
project. Once it has been reviewed and approved, we can move forward on that project.  He 
stated in addition, Mr. Hockaday came in to visit about his project and we are moving forward in 
that area. 
 
In addition, he set up a meeting with Dr. Newsom on December 2nd due to his interest with the 
City regarding possible partnerships with economic development projects that could involve the 
college and students such as new business incubators and he hopes it will be a fruitful 
conversation. 
 
He received an inquiry from Gary Southern regarding the property at Worley Mills.  He has a 
project to start growing produce and distributing it from there.  He directed Mr. Southern to Mr. 



 
Commission Meeting Minutes for 11/20/14 

Page 3 

Vanderpool with Economic Development Corp. and asked him to fill out the paperwork and 
follow the process for the application to receive assistance with the project.  
 
He attended the Dispatch meeting and they reviewed the new Joint Powers Agreement, which 
needs to be reviewed by our legal counsel.  He stated there was discussion on moving it to a new 
building however, he thinks they can make it work with a few modifications to the building, and 
keep costs down.  In addition, they discussed the new gross receipts tax.  It was discussed that a 
new Computer Aided Dispatch (CAD) system needs to be purchased immediately.  The CAD 
System will allow the dispatchers to make better reports.   
 
He also attended with Eastern New Mexico Water Authority meeting.  They discussed that they 
are moving forward.  They have a group of people going to Washington on December 2nd and 
3rd to discuss their project, along with meeting with the Governor’s office to discuss progress 
and obtain funding.  In addition, they feel now that they have construction started and almost 
completed Phase 1, completion is set for December 15th.  They feel now that they have 
construction started and the project ongoing, it will make it easier for them to receive funding 
from the Feds.  He stated Phase 2 of the pipeline is about 60% complete with the design and 
specs and that Phase 2 includes pipeline from Cannon Air Force Base to Clovis and from Cannon 
Air Force Base to Portales as well.  He stated they discussed that they want to meet with the city 
commission and himself.  He did inform them that Mayor Lumpkin would like to postpone this 
meeting until he was back in town.  He stated they would be willing to meet the middle of 
December or in January, whichever works best for the commission.  They have met with the 
Quay County commission on October 27th and basically they are meeting with people and 
discussing their plan and getting the information out there on what they are doing.   
 
He stated he met with Ray Mondragon at the Water Utility meeting and he received information 
from him on the Region One Water Plan, which includes Curry, Roosevelt, Quay, Harding, and 
Union Counties.  Mr. Mondragon will get him more information regarding this and keep him 
updated with their plans on the water plan. 
 
He stated he is trying to implement something new to get public input.  He will be hosting public 
office hours on the first Friday of the month.  He will be at City Hall from 3 -7 p.m. and if 
anyone from the public wants to discuss a concern or ideas they have, he will be here to discuss 
it with them.  He stated depending on the amount of people who come in, he may limit the time 
to 15 minutes a person.  He feels this is a way to make the City government more open and 
transparent.  He stated the first public office will be December 5th.   
 
Lastly, he stated he received a request to put pictures of the animals we have at the kennel on the 
website.  He stated currently we do not have the City website set up where this can be done, 
however, he is posting these pictures to the Quay County Animal Rescue Facebook page.   
 
Mayor Lumpkin stated he thinks Mr. Langenegger is taking a lot of initiative with the public 
office.  He appreciates how he is willing to use his personal time to get this done.   
 
Mayor Lumpkin thinks taking pictures of these animals is very important and he thinks it is a 
great step.   
 



 
Commission Meeting Minutes for 11/20/14 

Page 4 

Mayor Lumpkin stated, he appreciates Mr. Langenegger attending these meeting.   
 
Bids and Contracts 
 
Approval of Expenditure to complete Firm Yield Study – Mr. Langenegger presented this to 
the commission.  He stated he is asking the City to expend $18,000 to complete a firm yield 
study to find out how much water Ute reservoir can produce sustainably.  He stated ISC has 
completed a study, however, we do not agree with it.  He stated this $18,000 will be coupled 
with monies from the Village of Logan and Quay County, which can be used to show that the 
numbers ISC is producing are not necessarily accurate. If it proves they are accurate, then great 
there is more water out there, however, we think there is more water out there than they are 
saying.  Therefore, this study is important to give us ground to ask them to reduce what they are 
taking from the Lake.   
 
Mayor Lumpkin stated we have wanted a new study on the reservoir since we started looking at 
the numbers and the climate.  He stated that from 2001 to 2012 we lost an average of 3,000 ac. ft. 
of water per year to evaporation.  He stated that in 2011 and 2012 combined, we lost over 50,000 
ac. ft. of water to evaporation.  He stated if you take the evaporation and you add that to the 
amount they want to take out of the reservoir, it is 16,450 ac. ft. per year or if it’s below a certain 
level it will be over 11,000 ac. ft. per year.  If you add those allocations to the evaporation, those 
are honest numbers; the reservoir would have been empty by the middle of 2012.   
 
He stated the Firm Yield Study may answer some of those concerns.  He stated the Drought 
Management Plan from ENMWUA’s study state this reservoir will receive a minimum of 8,000 
ac. ft. per year and an average of 53,000 ac. ft. of water per year.  He stated we have reasons to 
be concerned and he feels this yield study will give us an idea.  He agreed with Mr. Langenegger 
in that if the study says the water is there, it will alleviate some concerns in that area, which have 
affected property values and affected some of the use in the area.   
 
Commissioner Haymaker made the motion to approve the expenditure of $18,000 to complete 
the Firm Yield Study and Commissioner Gutierrez seconded the motion.  Roll Call: 
 
Mihm  Litchfield Lumpkin Gutierrez Haymaker 
  Yes    Yes    Yes    Yes    Yes 
 
Approval of Expenditure to Update 40 Year Water Plan – Mayor Lumpkin stated ISC has 
asked us to complete a 40 year water plan for our area.  He stated originally it was Jonathan 
Martinez who was representing ISC and the Tucumcari Quay County Regional Water Authority, 
which is the City of Tucumcari with two members and Quay County with one member on that 
commission, we have been working together.  
 
Mr. Langenegger stated that Quay County has received a grant fund to cover most of the cost for 
this.  The County is asking us to split the cost of what is remaining which is $7,000.00 to the 
City of Tucumcari.  He stated this money would also come out of the Ute Water fund.  The study 
is to update the 40 year plan. They will go through our current water use, our existing and future 
conservation efforts for water, and what the future projections and water analysis for Quay 
County.  He stated the total for the study is $55,900.00.   



 
Commission Meeting Minutes for 11/20/14 

Page 5 

 
Mayor Lumpkin stated the City of Tucumcari had a referendum to set aside ¼ of a cent of our 
gross receipts tax that would go to the future need of water for Tucumcari and we could use that 
money to take water from Ute Lake, if needed.  He stated this money can only be used for water 
for Tucumcari.  He stated the gross receipts tax itself generates in the area of $250,000 per year, 
however, that will vary depending on the gross receipts received.  He stated this money is set 
aside in a fund and is being spent properly.   
 
Mayor Pro Tem Litchfield made the motion to approve the expenditure to Update 40 Year Water 
Plan and Commission Mihm seconded the motion.  Roll Call: 
 
Haymaker Mihm  Litchfield Lumpkin Gutierrez 
  Yes    Yes    Yes    Yes    Yes 
 
New Business 
 
Discussion of Donated Properties – Mr. Langenegger stated the City has been approached by 
Ms. Goodman to see if the City would be interested in accepting a donated property.  He stated 
this property is located on 9th and Railroad, which includes two empty lots.  Ms. Goodman stated 
the lots were in the family and they have decided no one wants them and they would like to 
donate them if we accept.  He stated as far as the vacant lots go, he would see that we would be 
able to use those to help local economic development or attract other businesses.  He thinks those 
would not hurt us necessarily to have in our inventory.   
 
He stated the second property is from Wells Fargo, which has offered the City a house at 901 
East Turner.  This property was discussed at the Economic Development Corp. meeting and Mr. 
Vanderpool took a tour of the house and currently Mr. Langenegger does not know if it is 
structurally sound and may require several improvements.  He stated if we take this on, he feels 
it would be a burden on the City to improve it, repair it, or tear it down, which would come with 
an expense to the City.   
 
Mayor Lumpkin agrees with Mr. Langenegger and stated that sometimes the donations are a 
liability and he appreciates the people thinking of us.  He would like the commission to think 
about it and put it on the agenda to vote in the future.   
 
Commissioner Haymaker asked if Wells Fargo Bank has expressed their plan if the City decides 
not acquire the property.  Mr. Langenegger stated they would like to give it to the City or the 
County, however, the County is also not inclined to take the property.  He did hear that the bank 
is willing to give funding with this property; however, the amount of funding is unknown.  He 
has not discussed it with the Bank and what he heard was secondhand.   
 
Public Comments 
 
Patsy Gresham – She invited everyone to the Parade of Lights on December 6th.  She also stated 
that judging on the light contest will be on December 13th.   
 
 



 
Commission Meeting Minutes for 11/20/14 

Page 6 

Items from Commissioners 
 
Commissioner Gutierrez thanked Ms. Gresham for her hard work and information along with 
thanking Mr. Stewart for the invocation.  She wants to wish everyone a Happy Thanksgiving. 
 
Commissioner Haymaker thanked KTNM for airing this meeting on the radio.  He also wished 
everyone a Happy Thanksgiving. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Litchfield wants to wish everyone a Happy Thanksgiving.  In addition, she 
wants to remind everyone that on December 5th Friends of Mayor Lumpkin are having an 
enchilada dinner at the Elks.  All donations will go to Mayor Lumpkin and his daughter, 
Shannon Lumpkin.   
 
In addition, she added she received a letter from Ruth Lanale, from New Mexico DOT, where it 
states Ralph Lopez did get the CDBG Daubs Addition, Phase 2 approved.   
 
Commissioner Mihm thanked Ms. Gresham for her information and she also thanked Mr. 
Langenegger for keeping the commission informed.   
 
Mayor Lumpkin thanked everyone for coming and hopes everyone has a safe and Happy 
Thanksgiving.   
 
Adjournment 
 
Mayor Lumpkin asked for a motion to Adjourn.  Commissioner Mihm made the motion to 
adjourn and Mayor Pro Tem Litchfield seconded the motion. Roll Call: 
 
Litchfield Haymaker Gutierrez Mihm  Lumpkin 
  Yes      Yes         Yes     Yes    Yes 
 
Meeting adjourned at 6:47 p.m. 
 

_____________________________________ 
Ruth Ann Litchfield, Mayor Pro Tem 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Angelica M. Gray, City Clerk 
 


